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Pip Brewer

From: Claus Søndergaard, UPM <Claus.Sondergaard@upmraflatac.com>
Sent: 29 June 2022 16:41
To: Pip Brewer
Subject: RE: PAT godkendte labels
Attachments: TIS - PET MATT WHITE TC 50 - RC18 - HD 70 - 6415788113714 - English - SI.pdf

Hi Pip, 
 
Sorry I just got a number from your reception (35334241) and tried to call you here. I just have some questions 
especially to the PAT test. 
 
I am only aware of one customer of UPM Raflatac who do carry  out these PAT test. But the test they have done is 
not on PET quality.  
We do not carry out this test with our adhesives but normally handle by our customers. 
 
If you can accept not to have the PAT certification I am sure Aniket.dk will be able to supply you with material. I have 
attached the datasheet for similar material as the 7874EC you ref. to. 
RC18 (adhesive name) is though without solvent this is the main difference. Adhesive coat weight is also lower 
which mean risk of adhesive residue will be reduced when labels are removed. 
 
If you need the PAT certification you will need to talk to 3L.dk – I am not 100% up to date which materials they have 
PAT approval on. 
 
Hope this will help you forward to find a solution otherwise feel free to ask more questions. 
 
Regards 
Claus 
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Join us in labeling a smarter future. 
Paper liner recycled back to paper. Read more at www.rafcycle.com 
 

UPM Biofore – Beyond fossils 

We deliver renewable and responsible solutions and innovate for a future beyond fossils. 

 
Join us. Be Biofore.   

 

From: Pip Brewer <pip.brewer@snm.ku.dk>  
Sent: 29. juni 2022 16:08 
To: Claus Søndergaard, UPM <Claus.Sondergaard@upmraflatac.com> 
Subject: RE: PAT godkendte labels 
 
Hello, 
 

 You don't often get email from claus.sondergaard@upmraflatac.com. Learn why this is important  
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My apologies – I have not received any missed calls on my phone. As that is my personal number (I 
do not have a work number), I would prefer contact via email – would that be possible? I am very 
interested to hear whether you are able to help us with this enquiry. 
 
Many best wishes, 
 
Pip 
 

From: Claus Søndergaard, UPM <Claus.Sondergaard@upmraflatac.com>  
Sent: 29 June 2022 11:40 
To: Pip Brewer <pip.brewer@snm.ku.dk> 
Subject: PAT godkendte labels 
 

Hej Pip. 
  
Jeg har forsøgt at ringe til dig flere gange vedr. din forspørgsel 
  

Message: I am looking for a supplier for printed sticky labels for natural history collections. We can supply the 
information to be printed on them (a data matrix, an institution prefix and 8 digit number). The labels need to meet 
the following specifications: Matt white spun-bound polyester labels (‘archival’ polyester should be used - no 
additives, plasticizers, colourants or coatings). Our institution ID/prefix and number to be printed adjacent to the 
barcode/data matrix (we will provide the numbers) via thermal transfer printing with resin only ribbon cartridges 
which contain carbon black pigment and an acrylic permanent adhesive applied or equivalent (ISO 18902:2013 
Section 4.4.1 the basic requirements for all adhesives used in and with storage materials must be acid-free when 
dry, pass the PAT test (ISO 18916), and contain no rubber or rubber-based products). Corners of individual labels 
should be rounded, there should be no printed border. Example of label material and glue which we would be happy 
with are 3M’s 7874EC for labels/adhesive. The labels will be around 2.55 by 1.1 mm (we can adjust this, if that is 
really awkward size). Would your company be able to supply them and if so, would you be able to provide me with a 
quote? Ultimately we will need up to a few million labels, but would like to order in batches of 500,000. I look 
forward to hearing from you. Many best wishes, Pip -- Pip Brewer DaSSCo Project Leader Natural History Museum of 
Denmark (NHMD) University of Copenhagen Universitetsparken 5, DK-2100 Copenhagen, Denmark 
pip.brewer@snm.ku.dk 

Du er meget velkommen til at ringe tilbage på 30712022 og ellers prøver jeg igen senere. 
  
Mvh 
Claus 
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Please note. The information contained in this message is confidential and is intended only for the use of the 
individual named above and others who have been specially authorized to receive it. If you are not the intended 
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recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. The attachments have been scanned for viruses prior to leaving our E-mail system. UPM-Kymmene 
Corporation shall not be liable for any consequences of any virus being passed on.  


